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ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO BID FORMS 
 

CORONA-NORCO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT  

Bid No. 2023/24-204 
CORONA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL MPR MODERNIZATION  

 
The following changes, additions, deletions, or corrections shall become part of this solicitation 
and the contract documents for the Bid named above. 
 
ADMINISTRATION: 
 
Bid opening extended to March 27, 2024 at 10:00 am. PST 
 
RESPONSE TO BIDDING CONTRACTOR’S QUESTION 
 
Question No. 1: Are there any prequalification requirements for MEP subcontractors? 

Answer No. 1: Yes.  Please refer to bid documents for prequalification requirements.   

Question No. 2: Is this project subject to Davis-Bacon? If so, please provide the Federal wage 
determination.   

Answer No. 2: No.  

Question No. 3: Is STW (Skilled & Trained Workforce) required on this project? (Per public 
contract code sections 2600 - 2603) –  

Answer No. 3: No. 

Question No. 4: Does this project include PLA, CWA, PSA, CBA or any other type or form of 
labor agreements?  

Answer No. 4: No.  

Question No. 5: Is Professional Insurance required? Does this project involve OCIP? Are there 
any specific insurance requirements for subcontractors?  This project does not involve OCIP.   

Answer No. 5: Please refer to the bid document “Bid No. 2023-24-204 CFIS MPR Modernization 
Project Bid Packet” for insurance requirements.   

Question No. 6: Does the bonding capacity letter need to be notarized? 

Answer No. 6: Yes. 

Question No. 7: Hi, The project drawing is not uploaded yet, only the drawing in Addendum01 
has been uploaded. Thank you 

Answer No. 7: Please refer to the attached plans, also uploaded on 3/8/24 to public files. 
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Questions No. 8: We have already been prequalified for another project (Transportation Office 
Expansion). Please confirm if we need to be prequalified for this project as well. 

Answer No. 8: No, your company will not have to resubmit a  prequalification packet. 

Question No 9: Good morning, Our company is already pre-qualified with Corona-Norco 
Unified School District, do we need to re-submit this pre-qualification found on the bid files? Or 
since we are already pre-qualified, there is no need to re-submit. 

Answer No. 9: Please refer to question/answer no 8. 

Question No. 10: At the job walk it was said the bid bond is due one week before the bid due 
date. The bid documents state "The bid security shall be submitted to the District in a sealed 
envelope no later than the scheduled bid due date and time."  Please advise when bid bond is due 
to the District. 

Answer No. 10: The bid security shall be delivered to the District in a sealed envelope no later 
than the scheduled bid submission due date and time.  

Question No 11: There do not appear to be any plans in the documents on Bonfire. Please advise 
when plans will be released. 

Answer No. 11: Please refer to question/answer no. 7. 
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END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BELOW, PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM NO. 1 AND SUBMIT 
WITH YOUR BID OR BE DEEMED NONRESPONSIVE. 

Signature:  

Print Name and Title:     

Firm Name:      

Address: 

Telephone Number: 

Email Address:      


































































